June 24, 1966

Tenneco 0il Company
Vurango, Colorado

Gentlemens
Subjeet: ULavidson B #1 Fuleher Kutz PC Locatea: (G) 28 28 10W

In accorfiance with our letter to you, cated 12=-17=65 we have suspended the
changing of chbarts and servicing of our eguipment on the above namec well,
effective June 26, 1960,

We will be pleasea to reinstitute service on this well upon your rnctification
thet it 1s again econendically capable of producing into our lines,

However, in the event that the procucing capability of this well does not
improve within the next 90 days, Southern Union may exercise its option to
remove its Tacilities presently ssrving thic well,

Vary truly yours,
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